
Board of Environmental Review Memo
TO: Sarah Clerget, Hearing Examiner 

Board of Environmental Review 

FROM: Lindsay Ford, Board Secretary 
P.O. Box 200901 
Helena, MT 59620-0901 

DATE: May 20, 2019 

SUBJECT: Board of Environmental Review Case No. BER 2019-05 OC 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

OF THE STATE OF MONTANA 

IN THE MATTER OF: NOTICE OF APPEAL 

AND REQUEST FOR HEARING BY THE 

MONTANA ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION 

CENTER AND SIERRA CLUB REGARDING 

APPROVAL OF SURFACE MINING PERMIT 

NO. C2011003F 

Case No. BER 2019-05 OC 

The BER has received the attached request for hearing. 

Please serve copies of pleadings and correspondence on me and on the following DEQ 
representatives in this case. 

Mark Lucas 
Legal Counsel 
Department of Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 200901 
Helena, MT  59620-0901 

Ed Coleman, Bureau Chief 
Coal and Opencut Mining Bureau 
Department of Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 200901 
Helena, MT  59620-0901 














	AppealMemo
	1-Notice Of Appeal 5-17-2019

